



GIORGIO CEFARO

WEB DEVELOPER

📍 Via Italo Piccagli 27, 00189, Roma

☎ +39 329 73 50 297

✉ giorgio.cefaro@gmail.com

★ giorgiocefaro.com

SUMMARY

Web Engineer and PHP specialist, works as a developer since 1999. Took a degree in computer engineering at Roma Tre in 2003 and a master's degree in Sound Engineering at Tor Vergata in 2008, has a long working experience in web developing with agile practices.

EXPERIENCE

PHP/Symfony2 trainer – Codemotion

March 2013 - Today

PHP Trainer for Codemotion workshops and courses

PHP/Symfony2 consultant – Edimotive srl

October 2012 - Today

Consultancy on Symfony2 company's products

PHP/Symfony2 consultant - NetMeansNet snc

March 2012 - September 2012

Consultancy on some Symfony2 and Symfony 2.1 projects

PHP/Silex Consultant - Qurami srl

February 2012 - October 2012

Consultancy on a Silex web service and its integration into a SOA

EDUCATION

Università di Roma Tor Vergata

Master, Sound Engineering

2006 - 2007

Università degli Studi di Roma Tre

Laurea triennale, Computer Engineering,

1997 - 2003

SKILLS

PHP 5 (symfony), Javascript (jQuery, node.js)

Html 5, CSS (less, bootstrap, foundation)

Html 5 canvas animation/realtime gaming (easelJs, socket.io, backbone.js)

Relational and NoSql DB Engines (Mysql, PostgreSQL, Firebird, CouchDB, MongoDB, Redis)

Apache and Nginx web servers

Android Development

Linux embedded devices R & D

Linux Kernel Programming

C/C++ developing

Sound Engineering



PHP/Symfony consultant - Zerolabz srl

October 2011 - February 2012

Consultancy on some Symfony projects

Web Developer - BeatPick ltd

June 2008 - July 2011

Consultancy on company products, symfony projects, frontend design (HTML, CSS) and multimedia Flex streaming applications.

Intern at Korg Italy S.p.A.

October 2007 - February 2008

R & D for testing linux 2.6 on Korg Italy current workstations hardware (ARM based) and for creating a solid base for embedded developing and remote debugging.

Web Developer at emoveo

January 2006 - July 2006

Consultancy for an online booking Symfony project

Web Designer, Software Developer at Shockrecords

May 2005 - December 2005 (8 months)

Consultancy PHP projects, web design

Lead developer at Raser

January 2001 - April 2004

Lead developer for CRM and CTI projects.

SOCIALS



twitter.com/giorrrgio



github.com/giorrrgio



linkedin.com/in/giorgiocefaro



facebook.com/giorrrgio



flickr.com/photos/

